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M Gmaill ISFEA <isfeavashi@gmail.com>

Capacity Building of First Time MSE Exporters (CBFTE) Scheme of Ministry of
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)

1 message

Director Marketing, Spices Board <dm.sb-ker@gov.in> Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 11:11 AM

To: aisefcochin@gmail.com, isfeavashi@gmail.com, ipstacochin <ipstacochin@gmail.com>, chairman@fissh.org
Cc: VIJAYARAJ R <vijayaraj.r@nic.in>, B N JHA <basisth.jha@nic.in>

Sirs,

The Ministry of MSME implementing a scheme for reimbursement of Fee paid on Testing & Quality Certification acquired by
MSE:s to export productst through National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC). The Guidelines of Capacity Building of First
Time MSE Exporters (CBFTE) scheme which is attached herewith for your ready reference.

All the exporters associations are requested to circulate among the exporter members to avail the benefit of the scheme.

For any further clarification Shri. Sunil Tyagi, General Manager-SG, International Cooperation Division, National Small
Industries Corporation Ltd. Ph: +91-11-26926067 E-mail: styagi(@nsic.co.in may be contacted.

Thanking you,
Yours Sincerely,

Director (Mktg

From: "IC Division" <icdivision@nsic.co.in>

To: "Director Marketing, Spices Board" <dm.sb-ker@gov.in>

Cc: "SUNIL TYAGI" <styagi@nsic.co.in>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:44:16 PM

Subject: Capacity Building of First Time MSE Exporters (CBFTE) Scheme of Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises (MSME)

Ref. No. NSIC/HO/IC/CBFTE/22-23
Sir,

The National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC), is an ISO 9001:2015 certified Government of
India Enterprise under the Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME). NSIC has
been working to promote, aid and foster the growth of MSMEs in India through its countrywide
network of offices and Technical Centres.

We would like to inform that the Ministry of MSME issued the Guidelines of Capacity Building of
First Time MSE Exporters (CBFTE) scheme vide OM No. 4(8)/2021-IC dated 15-07-2022. Copy
of the scheme guidelines are enclosed for your ready reference.

The key interventions under the CBFTE scheme are as under:
Reimbursement of costs incurred by first time MSE exporters on export shipments:

i. Registration-cum-Membership Certificate (RCMC) paid by the first-time exporters for
registration with EPCs. (To be implemented by EPCs)
ii. Export insurance premium paid by MSEs. (To be implemented by ECGC)
iii. Fee paid on Testing & Quality Certification acquired by MSEs to export
products. (To be implemented by NSIC)

Out of the above three sub-components, NSIC is the implementing agency for the third sub-
component only as highlighted above i.e. “reimbursement of Fee paid on Testing & Quality
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Certification acquired by MSEs to export products”.

In this connection, we request you to disseminate the information about the said subcomponent
of CBFTE scheme amongst the Micro & Small enterprises applying for export certification in
your organization so that they may avail the benefit of the scheme.

In order to have further discussion in this regard, Ms. Mercy Epao, Joint Secretary (SME),
Ministry of MSME and CMD, NSIC wishes to interact with all stakeholders and Export related

Certification Bodies. The meeting_is scheduled to be held online on 15 February 2023,
Wednesday @ 4.00 PM.

Accordingly, you are requested to participate in the said virtual meeting or nominate concerned
officer for participation.

The details of officer participating (Name, Designation, Mobile No., E-mail ID) in the meeting
may be sent at icdivision@nsic.co.in. On receipt of same, VC link for the meeting will be shared
with the nominated officer.

Thanking you,
Yours Sincerely,

(Sunil Tyagi)

General Manager-SG

International Cooperation Division
National Small Industries Corporation Ltd.
Ph: +491-11-26926067

E-mail: styagi@nsic.co.in

ﬂ Scheme Guide Line MSME.pdf
5847K
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